

Fairfield Union Local School District

Athletic Booster Meeting

March 3, 2021

6:00 P.M.

MINUTES

1. Meeting Called to Order by the President at 6:05 p.m.
2. Attendance: President; Angi Marinacci-Young, Treasurer; Tara Graham, Secretary; Denise Hoffmann, Athletic Director; Andy Clark, Coach Graham, Beth Hoffman
3. Secretary Report: Minutes from January 27, 2021 read. Tara Graham moves to approve, Mike Graham seconds. All Approve
4. Treasurer Report: Investment account balance has increased and is \$19,198.95. Checking balance is \$15,018.09. Total for the accounts is \$34,217.04. Concessions have not been profitable to COVID 19 restrictions and are in the negative by \$282.14. Cheer has a zero balance. Track has spent some of their monies. Donnie Welsh submitted an invoice for \$1,065 which will come from the wrestling allotment. This was for hoodies and T-shirts for the District Qualifiers. Softball is planning to use their allotment. Angi Marinacci-Young motions to approve. Mike Graham seconds. All approve.
5. Athletic Director Report: The girls basketball team is 10-6 and the boys basketball team is 8-13. Wrestling team 10-3 and will be going to Gallia county this coming weekend. Swim has two district qualifiers to attend. Indoor track will be going to Geneva for a state meet. Last week the Governor announced new capacity changes for the outdoor attendance from 15 % to 30%. This will be capped at 16 schools for track meets. Track will be similar to football protocols. The protocols have been submitted and hoping that those will be returned soon. This is to be determined for the capacity based on the fixed seating. The school is still waiting to hear form OHSSA for regulations. Baseball and Softball will have a different attendance plan. The teams will have to provide their own baseballs for away games. The prices vary from \$81.00 to \$91.00 for 12 balls per sport. Currently interviewing for a soccer coach and hoping to finish soon. Hoping to get a plan and dates regarding interviews for a new volleyball coach.
6. New Business: The football fundraiser for the annual Golf Outing is set for May 15th. Fundraisers will generally be two per varsity sport and the coaches could consider a third fundraiser if deemed necessary.

7. Old Business: There are three home track meets planned. The concession stand will use up the candy and drinks that are still in stock. Parent workers will sign up for their turn through Sign Up Genius. All agree that concessions will not be profitable, and a good financial decision would be to not hold concessions for softball and baseball games. Beth Hoffman states that parents would want to have water provided from home and maybe snacks for the teams. No sales are planned. All agree that this will not affect the baseball and softball allotments due to COVID 19 and financial circumstances. Pictures for the programs have been taken. 8 spring programs were sold last year. 30 programs were ordered for the basketball season and those sold out. Beth does not have a plan yet for how many to order for the spring season. It is discussed to possibly notify parents through team apps and ask them to Pre-order programs to get an idea of how many to order from the printer. A discussion takes place regarding the 2021 Athletic Booster Scholarship. Due to the decrease in concession funds and COVID 19 restrictions, it deems a necessary adjustment in the funds available to award. This amount could be divided between up to four qualified candidates. Angi Marinacci-Young moves to allocate \$2000.00 for the Athletic Booster Scholarship for the 2021 school year. This is lower than the previous \$4000.00 that was awarded last year. Denise Hoffmann seconds. All approve.

8. For the Good of the Group: We would like to see an increase in parental involvement. COVID-19 has made attendance at events restrictive. There are other ways parents can support the teams and their student athletes. Social Media postings, buying team gear from the website and attending the Athletic Booster meetings would be very helpful and welcomed.

The next meeting will be Wednesday April 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

We will also plan for Wednesday May 26, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. and there will be a June meeting that we welcome parents and community members to attend.

Adjournment: Mike Graham moves to adjourn at 7:01 p.m. Angi Marinacci-Young seconds. All approve.

Pres VP Tres Sec Other